
From: TR PubRelations-Proceedings <TR.PubRelations-Proceedings@clarivate.com>
Sent: Monday, April 13, 2020 21:23
To: Masanori Sugisaka
Subject: RE: RE: Conference Proceedings Citation Indexfrom (P7439K)

Dear Masanori, 

The proceedings of ICAROB 2020 have been evaluated and selected for coverage. 

Best regards, 
Dana 

 ---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

I am pleased to inform you that from ICAROB2012 to ICAROB2021 

(10 Proceedings), The Proceedings of International Conference on 

Artifical Life and Robotics (ICAROB) have been evaluated a code 

selected for inclusion in Conference Proceedings Citation Index, 

namely, Databases included in Web of Science Core Collection by 

showing following e-mail 

FIRST OF E-MAIL 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
ＣＣ: 
Subject 

TR PubRelations-Proceedings <TR.PubRelations-Proceedings@clarivate.com> 
Tuesday, June 22, 2021 20:02 
Masanori Sugisaka 
itotakao@hiroshima-u.ac.jp; fruits2000jp@yahoo.co.jp 
RE: CPCI-Web of Science for ICAROB2021 Proceedings (R9470K) 

Dear Masanori, 

The proceedings of ICAROB 2021 have been evaluated and selected for coverage in the Conference 
Proceedings Citation Index (CPCI). 

Best regards, 
Dana 

 ---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

http://webofknowledge.com/WOS
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__clarivate.com_&d=DwMFAg&c=4ZIZThykDLcoWk-GVjSLmy8-1Cr1I4FWIvbLFebwKgY&r=WChnbt4d1_k4Yg_S3gruH1fM8ggkb6e8q0TosFXjdfc&m=8EwNZa88wp7Ami_rvUOBatmCq6K_rENifGqnUC8PQOs&s=n-QUO-0_w8lbn8JmKdYYmlxnE9woAf5Ibm5sQW1XeCY&e=
Administrator
ハイライト表示



---------------------------------------------------------------------- 
From: TR PubRelations-Proceedings <TR.PubRelations-Proceedings@clarivate.com> 
Sent: Saturday, June 8, 2019 12:20 AM 
To: Masanori Sugisaka <icarob@alife-robotics.co.jp> 
Subject: RE: Your mail address has been changed 
Dear Masanori, 

ICAROB 2019 was indexed in January. 

ESCI is for journals. 

Best regards, 

Dana 
---------------------------------------------------------------------- 

From: TR PubRelations-Proceedings <TR.PubRelations-Proceedings@clarivate.com>  

Sent: Friday, January 11, 2019 12:49 AM 

To: Masanori Sugisaka <icarob@alife-robotics.co.jp> 

Cc: TR PubRelations-Proceedings <TR.PubRelations-Proceedings@clarivate.com 

Subject: RE: Conference Proceedings Citation Index 

Dear Masanori, 

ICAROB 2018 was selected for coverage and indexed in December. 

ICAROB 2019 has been submitted for evaluation via the alife-robotics.co.jp web site. 

Best regards, 

Dana 
• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •

Dana Wright
Supervisor, Electronic Information Sources | Clarivate Analytics

O +1 215 823 1769 | Web of Science | clarivate.com
1500 Spring Garden Street, Fourth Fl | Philadelphia, PA 19130 | USA

---------------------------------------------------------------------- 
From: TR PubRelations-Proceedings [mailto:TR.PubRelations-Proceedings@clarivate.com]  
Sent: Friday, November 17, 2017 12:32 AM 
To: 'Masanori Sugisaka' <icarob@alife-robotics.co.jp> 
Cc: TR PubRelations-Proceedings <TR.PubRelations-Proceedings@clarivate.com> 
Subject: RE: Conference Proceedings Citation Index 
Dear Masanori, 
ICAROB2017 was selected for coverage and indexed in July. 
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

2017/02/22 (Thus) 0:09 
Dear Dr. Sugisaka, 
ICAROB 2016 has been evaluated and selected for coverage in CPCI. 
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

From: TR.PubRelations-Proceedings@thomsonreuters.com [mailto:TR.PubRelations-
Proceedings@thomsonreuters.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, August 31, 2016 10:19 PM  
To: icarob@alife-robotics.co.jp; TR.PubRelations-Proceedings@thomsonreuters.com  
Subject: RE: Conference Proceedings Citation Index  
Dear Dr. Sugisaka,  
ICAROB2015 has been evaluated and selected for inclusion in CPCI.  
The other volumes are still in evaluation.  
Best regards,  
Dana  
---------------------------------------------------------------------- 

From:TR.PubRelations-Proceedings@thomsonreuters.com[mailto:TR.PubRelations-
Proceedings@thomsonreuters.com]  
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2016 12:47 AM 
To: icarob@alife-robotics.co.jp; TR.PubRelations-Proceedings@thomsonreuters.com 
Subject: RE: Conference Proceedings Citation Index 
Dear Masanori, 
ICAROB 2014 has been evaluated and selected for coverage in CPCI. 
ICAROB 2016 is in evaluation. 
Best regards, 
Dana 
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• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •

Dana Wright 

Supervisor, Electronic Information Sources 
Clarivate Analytics 
Formerly the IP&Science business of Thomson Reuters 
O +1 215 823 1769 
dana.wright@tr.com 
clarivate.com 
ipscience.tr.com 
………………………………………………………… 
Visit stateofinnovation.com, the credible source of comment and insight for everyone interested 
in the world of innovation 

---------------------------------------------------------------------- 

Thursday, March 9, 2017 1:21 AM 
Dear Masanori, 
ICAROB 2012 and 2013 were both indexed in 2016. 
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

dana.wright@thomsonreuters.com 
thomsonreuters.com 
Publishers Relations SITE: http://wokinfo.com/publisher_relations/  
Journal Selection 
Essay:  http://thomsonreuters.com/products_services/science/free/essays/journal_selection_process/

From: TR.PubRelations-Proceedings@thomsonreuters.com [mailto:TR.PubRelations-
Proceedings@thomsonreuters.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 27, 2016 1:31 AM 
To: icarob@alife-robotics.co.jp; TR.PubRelations-Proceedings@thomsonreuters.com 

Cc: ito_takao@yahoo.co.jp; itotakao@hiroshima-u.ac.jp; sakamoto@cs.miyazaki-
u.ac.jp; fruits2000jp@yahoo.co.jp 

Subject: RE: Conference Proceedings Citation Index 

Dear Dr. Sugisaka, 
Your proceedings have been submitted for evaluation. 
Reference numbers: 
H6062K 

H6071K 

H6073K 

H6075K 

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
Thomson  Reuters 
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

From: Masanori Sugisaka [mailto:icarob@alife-robotics.co.jp] 

Sent: Tuesday, April 26, 2016 2:00 AM 
To: TR PubRelations-Proceedings 

Cc: Wright, Dana S. (IP&Science); 'James bond'; '伊藤 孝夫'; sakamoto@cs.miyazaki-u.ac.jp; 
fruits2000jp@yahoo.co.jp 
Subject: RE: Conference Proceedings Citation Index 
Dear Dana, 

Applying to Conference Proceedings Citation Index, are there any website? 

Please let me know it.  I rewrite the website. As to our website http//alife-

robotics.co.jp/“  

by clicking ICAROB2012, ICAROB2013, ICAROB2014, ICAROB2015,  

ICAROB2016 (5 issues) itself are freely downloaded without user name and password 

All the bests, 

Masanori 

From: TR.PubRelations-Proceedings@thomsonreuters.com [mailto:TR.PubRelations-
Proceedings@thomsonreuters.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, April 5, 2016 2:28 AM 
To: icarob@alife-robotics.co.jp; TR.PubRelations-Proceedings@thomsonreuters.com 

Subject: RE: Conference Proceedings Citation Index 

Dear Dr. Sugisaka, 
Please note that while we welcome all submissions there is no guarantee of inclusion 
in the Conference Proceedings Citation Index (CPCI). Inclusion in CPCI is selective not 
all-inclusive. 
If you have not done so already please read the Thomson Reuters Conference 
Proceedings Selection Process essay. 
To submit proceedings for evaluation we need the published, original full text peer 
reviewed papers. You may submit them either electronically or in print. 
Electronic proceedings must be in PDF format, preferably with free access from a 
website. We do not accept proceedings on CD or DVD.  

If submitting electronically you must provide web access or a link from where they can 
be downloaded. 
Send notification of electronic submissions to TR.PubRelations-
Proceedings@thomsonreuters.com. Do not send attachments to this mail box. All 
attachments will be automatically deleted.  

For print proceedings we request that you send us a complimentary copy of the 
proceedings, along with a description of the conference, to  

Thomson Reuters 

ATTN: Publication Processing 

1500 Spring Garden Street 
Fourth Floor 
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Philadelphia, PA 19130 

We currently do not accept proceedings prior to 2012 (current year plus the previous 
four as stated in the selection essay). 
The minimum number of articles for CPCI coverage is 5. 
If you have any further questions do not hesitate to ask.  

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
Sent: Friday, April 01, 2016 11:18 PM 

To: TR PubRelations-Proceedings 

Subject: Conference Proceedings Citation Index 

I would like to obtain Conference Proceedings Citation Index. 

Please let me know the procedure.  
Dr. Masanori Sugisaka

President

ALife Robotics Corporation Ltd.

Visiting Professor

Open University

Dear Dana, 
When are the evaluation dates of each steps in Proceedings of 
International Conference on Artificial Life and Robotics (n.a. / 2188-
7829)? By the way, I, by myself organized and performed former 
Proceedings of International Symposium on Artificial Life and Robotics 
(n.a. / 2185-3797) since 1996 under the support of Japanese 
Government. The name of symposium was changed to conference in 
2014. This fact can be evaluated or not. I would like to know it. 
Please let me know it. 
For your easy evaluation of CPCI Please see webs: http://alife-
robotics.co.jp/ and http://icarob.org/.
By using username TR and password TR, you can see all 
ICAROB2016, ICAROB2015,…, ICAROB1996 in the left hand side. 
Best wishes, 
Masanori 

History of ICAROB 

“The ICAROB conference resulted from the AROB-symposium whose first 
edition was held in 1996 and the eighteenth and last edition in 2013. The AROB 
symposium was annually organized by Oita University, Nippon Bunri University 
(NBU), and ALife Robotics Corporation Ltd. under the sponsorship of the 
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https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__alife-2Drobotics.co.jp_&d=CwMFaQ&c=4ZIZThykDLcoWk-GVjSLm9hvvvzvGv0FLoWSRuCSs5Q&r=qfic9YvKM8KfqozRNeq9Wo5GUsQEMqz1L9mDMsq50WlVaD-fqDeokPynbRFs8_-t&m=17in2GgsHHeJbCEHy97_oFZgOfLjxntX2ae38A5SNe8&s=QpTK6DwHoC5QBDVm5hdsFXfxk_42vZ53_aqpyJyArAc&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__icarob.org_&d=CwMFaQ&c=4ZIZThykDLcoWk-GVjSLm9hvvvzvGv0FLoWSRuCSs5Q&r=qfic9YvKM8KfqozRNeq9Wo5GUsQEMqz1L9mDMsq50WlVaD-fqDeokPynbRFs8_-t&m=17in2GgsHHeJbCEHy97_oFZgOfLjxntX2ae38A5SNe8&s=llTnFmJSbSRFJR_XwZfUBVSu9ZzYmpJboGIKjLcJQVc&e=


Science and Technology Policy Bureau, the Ministry of Education, Science, 
Sports, and Culture (Monbusho), presently, the Ministry of Education, Culture, 
Sports, Science, and Technology (Monkasho), Japanese Government, Japan 
Society for the Promotion of Science (JSPS), the Commemorative Organization 
for the Japan World Exposition ('70), Air Force Office of Scientific Research, 
Asian Office of Aerospace Research and Development (AFOSR/AOARD), USA. I 
would like to express my sincere thanks to not only Monkasho (annually fund 
support from 1996 to 2013) but also JSPS, the Commemorative Organization for 
the Japan World Exposition ('70), and various other Japanese companies for 
their repeated support. 
The old symposium was organized by International Organizing Committee of 
AROB and was co-operated by the Santa Fe Institute (USA), RSJ, IEEJ, ICASE 
(Now ICROS) (Korea), CAAI (P. R. China), ISCIE, IEICE, IEEE (Japan Council), 
JARA, and SICE. The old AROB-symposium expandd much by absorbing much 
new knowledge and technologies into it.  
This history and character of the former AROB symposiums are passed on the 
current ICAROB conference and to this journal. From now on, ALife Robotics 
Corporation Ltd. is in charge of management of both the conference and the 
journal. The future of the ICAROB is brilliant from a point of view of yielding 
new technologies to human society in 21st century.” 

END of E-MAIL 

Next sentence is explanation by Thomson 

Reuters 

"Web of Science" provided by Thomson Reuters is the research platform that 
helps you find, analyze and manage information in the sciences. Now, you can 
search for a wider range of citation index, patent database, analytical tool 
and research resources in various fields at the same platform. Use databases 
actively and discover important research information such as academic 
journals, academic books, conference proceedings and more. 

Databases included in Web of Science Core Collection* 
o Book Citation Index– Science (BKCI-S),

Book Citation Index– Social Sciences & Humanities (BKCI-SSH)
Available years：from 2005
Brief：The only citation index of academic book in science, social
sciences and humanities fields. detail

o Conference Proceedings Citation Index- Science (CPCI-S),
Conference Proceedings Citation Index-Social Science &
Humanities (CPCI-SSH)
Available years：from 1996
Brief：Provides information of conference proccedings in science,
social sciences and humanities fields. detail

o Current Chemical Reactions (CCR-EXPANDED)
Available years：from 1996
Brief：Provides the latest synthetic methods reported in over 100
of the world's leading organic chemistry journals. detail

o Index Chemicus (IC)
Available years：from 1996
Brief：Provides new chemical compound information covering

http://thomsonreuters.com/en.html
http://webofknowledge.com/WOS
http://wokinfo.com/products_tools/multidisciplinary/bookcitationindex/?utm_source=false&utm_medium=false&utm_campaign=false
http://thomsonreuters.com/en/products-services/scholarly-scientific-research/scholarly-search-and-discovery/conference-proceedings-citation-index.html?subsector=scholarly-search-and-discovery&utm_source=false&utm_medium=false&utm_campaign=false
http://thomsonreuters.com/en/products-services/scholarly-scientific-research/scholarly-search-and-discovery/current-chemical-reactions.html?utm_source=false&utm_medium=false&utm_campaign=false


over 100 of the world's leading organic chemistry journals. detail 
*Arts & Humanities Citation Index and Emerging Sources Citation
Index are not available.
Science Citation Index Expanded (SCI-EXPANDED) and Social
Sciences Citation Index (SSCI) are still available.

 BIOSIS Citation Index
Available years：from 1996
Brief：Life sciences and biomedical research covering pre-clinical and
experimental research, methods and instrumentation, animal studies,
and more. detail

 Current Contents Connect
Brief：Provides table of contents on the latest issue of the world's leading
academic journals. detail

 Data Citation Index
Available years：from 1996
Brief：Discover research data, including data studies, data sets from a
wide range of international data repositories and connect them with the
scientific literature to track data citation. detail

 Derwent Innovations Index
Available years：form 1996
Brief：Provides patent information and citation information in chemical,
electrical, electronic, and mechanical engineering fields. detail

 MEDLINE
Available years：from 1950
Brief：The U.S. National Library of Medicine (NLM) premier life sciences
database. detail

 Zoological Record
Available years：from 1996
Brief：The world's oldest continuing database of animal biology. detail

http://thomsonreuters.com/en/products-services/scholarly-scientific-research/scholarly-search-and-discovery/index-chemicus.html?utm_source=false&utm_medium=false&utm_campaign=false
http://webofknowledge.com/bci
http://wokinfo.com/products_tools/specialized/bci/?utm_source=false&utm_medium=false&utm_campaign=false
http://webofknowledge.com/CCC
http://wokinfo.com/products_tools/multidisciplinary/CCC/?utm_source=false&utm_medium=false&utm_campaign=false
http://webofknowledge.com/DCI
http://wokinfo.com/products_tools/multidisciplinary/dci/?utm_source=false&utm_medium=false&utm_campaign=false
http://webofknowledge.com/DIIDW
http://wokinfo.com/products_tools/multidisciplinary/dii/?utm_source=false&utm_medium=false&utm_campaign=false
http://webofknowledge.com/MEDLINE
http://wokinfo.com/products_tools/specialized/medline/?utm_source=false&utm_medium=false&utm_campaign=false
http://webofknowledge.com/ZOOREC
http://wokinfo.com/products_tools/specialized/zr/?utm_source=false&utm_medium=false&utm_campaign=false
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